



Driving progress
through partnership

Megan S. Haines

Direct Phone: +1 412 288 3007

Email: mhaines@reedsmith.com

Reed Smith LLP
Reed Smith Centre
225 Fifth Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2716
+1 412 288 3131
Fax +1 412 288 3063
reedsmith.com

June 23, 2025

By Electronic Mail

Dolores Francis
Presiding Official, Office of Chief Counsel
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue Southeast
Washington, DC 20590
dolores.francis@dot.gov

RE: CPF No. 3-2024-049-NOPV, Request for Hearing Withdrawal

Dear Ms. Francis:

We are pleased to report that the parties have settled the above referenced matter. Ferrellgas withdraws its request for a hearing and asks that you cancel the hearing set for June 24, 2025.

Very truly yours,

Megan S. Haines
Reed Smith LLP

cc:

Ryan McClure, Attorney Advisor, PHMSA, ryan.mcclure@dot.gov
David Barrett, Acting Regional Director, PHMSA, david.barrett@dot.gov
Brandon Hollingshead, Assistant Chief Counsel, PHMSA, brandon.hollingshead@dot.gov
Ben Patton, Counsel for Ferrellgas, Reed Smith LLP, bpatton@reedsmith.com
Mary Balaster, Counsel for Ferrellgas, Reed Smith LLP, mbalaster@reedsmith.com
Rufus Youngblood, Director of Safety, Ferrellgas, rufusyoungblood@ferrellgas.com
Michelle Maggi, Vice President Corporate Affairs, Ferrellgas, michellemaggi@ferrellgas.com